
6 - LOUIS CLEMENS PLACE, WILLIAMSON 

This house owned by Louis Clemens since 1951 and located 

'on the Ridge Road two miles east of Ontario in Williamson town-

ship is located on a. farm which once contained 1,025 acres. Sir 

Jonathan Johnstone was the original owner of the land having a 

land grant from Sir Charles once a huge land, owner In this ares. 

In 1813, during the War of 1812", the land was seized. An attorney 

located where later known as Newark sold the land to the Adams 

family in 1815. and it was in that family until 1951. when Lulu 

A<ta» ml<$ it to MfV fflummw* The house was built In 1835- by 

Orlando and Emily Adams.- Cullen B. Adams built the cobblestone 

house on Salmon Creek Road... Barnabas B. built a cobblestone house 

in the Purdy School District near Marion- The house has seen the 

Ridge ehenge from a dirt trail to a busy highway and the surround-^ 

ing woodlands and swamps into productive farm land. 

STONES: The stones on the front of the older south part of the 

house are lake washed and of all colors measuring 2 x 1-g-' 

-2 Inches. On the east side of this part are field stones-. 

The north wing of the house has smaller red lake stones. 

JOINTS? The horizontal V is 1 inch high. At the front a course 

is 3" inches... 



L ~ LOUIS CLEMENS PLACE 

MORTARr The mortar Is brownish and full of lime clumps. 

QUOINSt At the front the quoins are irregular, rough limestone... 

At the back they are tooled and regular but long(22;§- in.) 

LINTELS: The lintels are vertically laid limestones. 
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